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REGIONAL OFFICE BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE 
Invitation to Bid No. 2025-2-EPA 

Supplemental Bid Bulletin No. 1 
17 October 2024 

 
MODIFICATION ON THE PROCUREMENT OF SECURITY SERVICES FOR PSA DAVAO REGION FIELD STATISTICAL 

SERVICES OFFICE 
 

This Supplemental Bid Bulletin No. 1 is issued for modification of some provisions of the Bidding Documents for the PROCUREMENT 
OF SECURITY SERVICES FOR PSA DAVAO REGION FIELD STATISTICAL SERVICES OFFICE raised during the Pre-Bid 
Conference conducted last 16 October 2024. The modifications provided in this bulletin shall serve as amendments of the Bidding 
Documents and form as an integral part of the aforementioned documents, to wit: 
 

No. Source Original Statement/Query Modification/Clarification/Addendum 

1 Question during 
Pre-Bid 
Conference 

Are requirements in the Bid Data Sheet item 
20.2 required during Bid Opening?  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The said documents are to be submitted during Post-Qualification 
upon request of the Procuring Entity. 
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No. Source Original Statement/Query Modification/Clarification/Addendum 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2 Question during 
Pre-Bid 
Conference 

What should be put in the Technical 
Specif ications?  

Comply or Not Comply 

3 Question during 
Pre-Bid 
Conference 

Should the security plan be submitted as 
attachment in the Technical Specifications? 

The said documents are to be submitted during Post-
Qualification upon request of the Procuring Entity. 

4. Question during 
Pre-Bid 
Conference 

Should the Firearm License submitted be for al l 
Firearms owned by the Bidder or the license 
only for the f irearm to be deployed?  

Licenses for firearms to be deployed. 

5. Question during 
Pre-Bid 
Conference 

What is the number of days to be used for 
computation? 

 
 
The bidder will determine the number of days to be used. 
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For guidance and information of all concerned.  
 
 
 
 
BABY JEAN P. ALID 
Chairperson, ROBAC XI  
 

No. Source Original Statement/Query Modification/Clarification/Addendum 

6. Question during 
Pre-Bid 
Conference 

Are the NOA/NTP/Contract required in the 
Statement of Ongoing Contracts and Statement 
of Single Largest Contract?  

Yes.  

7. Question during 
Pre-Bid 
Conference 
 

“On the Detai led Breakdown, since this is a 12-
hour duty, SSS WISP should also be included 
which is missing in your breakdown?” 

SSS Provident is only mandatory for employees who are earning 
basic pay of Php 20,000.00. Payment of SSS Provident fund is 
voluntary for those earning below Php 20,000.00. Therefore, 
payment of SSS Provident is under discretion of the bidder. 

8. Question during 
Pre-Bid 
Conference 

 Minimum Daily Wage per RTWPB Wage Order No. XI-22 effective  
September 01, 2024.  
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